3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


¥3FISH HABITAT

1:00-1:20

1:20-1:45

1:45-2:15

2:15-2:30

2:30-3:15

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board Meeting

June 25 2014 Draft Agenda and Board Book Tabs

Conference line: 866-560-0760, Passcode: 2832957
Web link: https://mat.adobeconnect.com/ a949721888/nfhb062514/

Welcome, Introductions, and Housekeeping
Desired outcomes:

e Board action to approve draft agenda and draft March

meeting minutes.

e Board awareness of topics discussed at Federal
Leadership Meeting.

e Board discussion of Partnership Committee business.

e Board awareness of FWS-NFHP FY14 Allocation
Announcement

Executive Leadership Team Update

Desired outcome:

e Board awareness of member term review and
appointment process.

Corporate Engagement Strategy Update

Desired outcome:

e Board awareness of progress on the National Fish
Habitat Partnership Corporate Engagement Strategy
and Campaign Development

Mitigating Impacts to Waters and Wetlands: In-Lieu Fee

Programs

Desired outcomes:

e Board familiarity with EPA Section 404 program and
commitment to identify potential synergies between
NFHP/FHPs and EPA.

NOAA National Saltwater Recreational Fisheries Policy

Desired outcome:

e Board familiarity with the planned approach for
development of the Recreational Fisheries Policy

Tab 1

Tab 2

Tab 3

Tab 4

Kelly Hepler (Board
Chair — AK Dept. of Fish
and Game)

Kelly Hepler (Board
Chair-AK Dept. of Fish
and Game) & Ron Regan
(Board Member, AFWA)

Kelly Hepler (Board
Chair-AK Dept. of Fish
and Game) & Ryan
Roberts (Board Staff,
AFWA)

Ellen Gilinsky
(Board Member, EPA)

Forbes Darby
(NOAA-NMES)



https://mat.adobeconnect.com/_a949721888/nfhb062514/



¥3FISH HABITAT

3:15-3:30

3:30-3:45

3:45-4:00

PARTNERSHIP

Legislative Update Tab 5

Desired outcome:
e Board awareness of National Fish Habitat Conservation
Act status in Congress

501(c)(3) Update Tab 6

Desired outcome:
e Board approves a process for selecting 501(c)(3) Board
of Directors, consistent with Bylaws

Meeting wrap up
Desired outcome:

e Board awareness of dates for its Fall meeting
(November 5 - 6) and FHP Excellence Workshop
(November 2), which will be held in conjunction with
the 7th National Summit on Coastal and Estuarine
Restoration (Washington, DC)

Additional Informational updates included in the Board
Book:

Communications Committee Update Tab 7
Desired outcome:
e Board awareness of progress on 2014 initiatives

related to Waters to Watch Campaign and National Fish

Habitat Awards

Science and Data Committee Update Tab 8

Desired outcome:

e Board awareness of progress on 2014 Science and Data
Priorities

Libby Yranski (ASA)

Kelly Hepler (Board
Chair-AK Dept. of Fish
and Game)

Kelly Hepler (Board
Chair-AK Dept. of Fish
and Game)






53

National Fish Habitat Board
June 25, 2014
Tab 1

NATIONAL

FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board Meeting, March 9 &10, 2014 — Denver, CO

Members present:

Leroy Young (NEAFWA) Stan Allen (PSMFC) Ron Regan (AFWA)
Mike Stone (WAFWA) Sam Rauch (NMFS) Chris Horton (CSF)
Chris Moore (MAFMC) David Hoskins (FWS) Stan Moberly (AFS)
Mike Andrews (TNC Vice-chair) Steve Moyer (TU) Kelly Hepler (ADFG)
Gordon Robertson (ASA) Tom Champeau (SEAFWA)

Doug Boyd (SFBPC) Chris Horton (CSF)

Members absent:

Krystyna Wolniakowski (NFWF), Fred Matt (NAFWS), Ellen Gilinsky (EPA), Brad Gentner (CCA)

Motions approved:

January Board Call Minutes Approved

June Board Call — The Board agreed to using Adobe connect technology with a conference line for the
June 25th Board call.

2014 Waters to Watch — The Board agreed to review 2014 Waters to Watch nominations via email.
Southeast Alaska FHP — The Board approved the Southeast Alaska FHP for formal recognition.
501(c)(3) Update — Articles of incorporation and Bylaws were approved by the Board.

Updates and discussions:

Chair Updates- The Chair indicated that he was first appointed Chair during the October 2008 Board
meeting, and that the Charter states no Chair shall serve more than three consecutive two year terms.
The Vice chair will lead transition efforts and present options to the ELT. It was noted that having a Chair
in place is important as the NFHP Act moves through Congress. It was also noted that USFWS funds in the
amount of 125k are available, preferably for use by the 18 FHPs.

Board Performance Evaluation — Members of the committee noted that the results of the evaluation were
mixed, and discussed how to interpret, address, and communicate the results. The Vice-chair will convene
a committee and bring back a product which presents a more in depth look at the results. This was the
second Board evaluation and it is anticipated that an evaluation will occur every three years.

Corporate Engagement Strategy — The Board heard a presentation from Fishpond regarding branding
from an industry perspective and perspectives on NFHP messaging, as well as an overview of online
technologies that could be used to raise money for FHPs. Tom Champeau presented an update on NFHP
core values. The group discussed whether the core values needed to be more focused, from a marketing
perspective, and what the ultimate purpose is for this exercise.

Science and Data Committee — The Board heard an update on the inland and marine assessments, in
addition to the project effectiveness effort.

Great Plains Habitat Assessment — The Board heard a presentation on the Great Plans habitat assessment
effort and its uses.

Communications Committee Update — The Board heard an update on the 2014 Waters to Watch timeline
and process.

Southeast Alaska FHP — The Board heard a presentation by SEAK FHP coordinator, Debbie Hart, who
provided an overview of the FHP that included membership, conservation priorities, and
accomplishments. Board discussed NOAA and Regional Fishery Management Council involvement in the
FHP.

FWS Funding Allocation — The Board discussed USFWS funding allocation with regard to process, providing






National Fish Habitat Board
June 25, 2014
Tab 1

review, and new FHPs.

Joint Session with FWS Fisheries Assistant Regional Directors (ARDs) — The Chair led a discussion with
ARDs regarding their working relationship with the Board, which focused around topics of funding and
synergies with LCCs, JVs, and NOAA.

Council Coordination Committee — The Board heard an overview of Fishery Management Council activities
that were discussed at the Council Coordination Committee meeting in February. Topics that were
highlighted included Magnuson-Stevens Act reauthorization, Council budgets, priorities, and
opportunities for Councils to work on and engage in habitat related efforts such as NOAA’s Habitat
Blueprint Focus Areas.

501(c)(3) Update — Board staff reviewed changes to the documents under consideration and next steps.
Discussion centered around the relationship between the individual FHPs and the 501(c)(3). There was
discussion on how the “chapter model” applies to the FHPs, as well as anticipated process for 501c3
Board selection. It was decided that some non-federal Board members would serve on the 501(c)(3)
Board of Directors.

Legislative Update — The Board heard an update on status of the National Fish Conservation Act both in
the Senate and the House, and the role that FHPs can play to help provide support. The Bill was
introduces as Senate Bill 2080 sponsored by Senators Crapo and Cardin.

Proposal: Federal Agency Fish and Fish-habitat Related Grant Program Review - The Board was provided a
brief overview by Stan Moberly and Stan Allen of a proposal for Federal Agencies to identify alignment
with fish habitat goals and to pursue opportunities to achieve mutual fish habitat-related goals by
designating a portion of existing federal grant program funding to national fish habitat partnerships.
Discussion focused on the need to have a better understanding of existing federal grant opportunities
that may be available to the Board, and also for the FHPs to collect the and articulate their strategic
directions, communicate the priorities of the FHPs, and highlight how they align with federal agency
habitat priorities. It was mentioned this could be a topic for discussion at an FHP workshop.

Joint Session with State Fisheries Administrators — The Board heard presentations on individual state
habitat conservation efforts and relationship with FHPs.

Action items:

Tom Bigford, AFS, offered assistance with coordinating with RAE/TCS for the November Board Meeting.
The Vice-chair and Board member Ron Regan will explore Board chair and vice chair transition options
and share them with the ELT.

Vice-chair will convene a committee and bring back a product which presents a more in depth look at
Board Performance Evaluation results.

Chair and Vice-chair commit to participating on partnership calls.

Chair will talk to a contractor to see what re-marketing means and what it costs, and bring something
back to the Board before June. The committee working on core values will continue to refine them per
Board feedback.

Board staff will draft a letter asking that SEAKFHP be considered for FY15 FWS-NFHP funds. Steve Moyer
offered to discuss with Federal Agencies to help with providing FY14 funds.

A joint Board and staff subcommittee will be formed to provide feedback for FY15 funding allocation
review and process.

Ryan Roberts will send a message to the FHPs requesting that they send letters of support for the
National Fish Habitat Conservation Act.

Vice-chair, Ron Regan, and staff will work with Agency heads regarding a review of potential alignment of
grant programs with FHPs.

Future Board meetings:

June 25, 2014 using Adobe Connect and conference line

November 2014, Washington DC (in conjunction with the 7th National Summit on Coastal and Estuarine
Restoration)

January Board Call

Board approved documents:






National Fish Habitat Board
June 25, 2014
Tab 1

1. 501c3 Articles of Incorporation

2. 501c3 Bylaws

Additional attendees:
Ryan Roberts, AFWA
Tom Busiahn, FWS
Cecilia Lewis, FWS
Chris Meaney, NMFS
David Wigglesworth, FWS
Tripp Boltin, FWS
Callie McMunigal, FWS
Joe Starinchak, FWS
Mike Weimer, FWS
Chris Cantrell, AZ
Stewart Jacks, FWS
Sharon Rose, FWS

Bob Curry, NC

Steve Miller

Matt Menashes, AFWA
Steve Perry, EBTJV
David Lawrence, NFWF
Scott Robinson, SARP
Karin Eldridge, FWS
Doug Besler, EBTJV
Steven Krentz, GPFHP
Johnny LeCoq, Fishpond
Christopher Estes

Jana Grote, FWS

Scott Roth, AK

Paul Day, WY

Buck Sutter, NMFS

Tim Jennings

Heidi Keuler, FWS/FFP
Debbie Hart, SEAFHP
Neil Stichert, FWS

Mark Hudy, USGS

Brian Elkington, FWS
Kayla Barrett, FWS/DFHP
Jeff Boxrucker, RFHP
Julie Devers, FWS/ACFHP
John Moore, BLM

John Lott, SD

Todd Turner, FWS

Steve Klosiewski, FWS
Rowan Gould, FWS







United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Washington, D.C. 20240

In Reply Refer T
FHW;/&)I;AZ/?AI;)C DCN 057315 MAY 1 5 20“

Memorandum

To: Regional Directors
D e ssistant Director-Fish and ,Aquatic fonservation

u
From: Director¢ ;

Subject: Funding for Projects un

ithe National Fish Habitat Action Plan

The National Fish Habitat Action Plan (Action Plan) is a science-based, partnership-
driven approach to implement Strategic Habitat Conservation for aquatic resources. In
2013, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) adopted a new competitive,
performance-based method to allocate project funds under the Action Plan. The new
methodology was developed collaboratively by the Service’s Fish and Aquatic
Conservation (FAC) Fisheries Management Team, in consultation with their Regional
National Fish Habitat Partnership (NFHP) Coordinators. Deputy Director Steve Guertin
approved the new method on behalf of the Director on December 4, 2013.

Implementation of the new allocation methodology began in fiscal year (FY) 2014. Fish
Habitat Partnerships (FHPs) seeking Action Plan project funds were required to submit a
Work Plan and Accomplishment Report (Report) to the Service for review and ranking.
The FWS used information provided in the Report to determine the amount of project
funding each FHP received. To be eligible to receive operational support, FHPs were
required to complete Section 1 of the Report. To compete for performance-based funds,
FHPs were required to complete Sections 2 and 3 of the Report. For reference, a copy of
the Report instructions and a summary table of the criteria used to rank each FHP are
provided in attachments 2 and 3. As prescribed by the new methodology, each FHP was
assigned a performance level score based on their past performance and priority project
information provided in their Report. The final FHP performance level scores
correspond to a specific funding amount.

In 2014, the Service will provide $3,301,155 for cost-shared projects that address the
priorities of FHPs organized under the Action Plan. The FY14 performance level scores
and corresponding funding amounts for each FHP are listed in attachment 1. Allocated
funds will support on-the-ground fish habitat conservation projects identified in each
FHP’s FY 14 Report and help to meet the operational needs of the FHPs. Every effort
should be made to obligate project funds in FY14 with the understanding that it may be





difficult due to the delay in allocations and contracting deadlines. In cases where this is
not achieved, FY 14 funds should be carried over into FY15 and obligated as soon as
practicable to achieve project goals. Additionally, please ensure that all project
accomplishments are reported in the Fisheries Information System — Accomplishments
Module as required in the Service Manual at 717 FW 1.

If you have questions, please contact Mr. David Hoskins, the Service’s Assistant Director
— Fish and Aquatic Conservation, at 703-358-2250.

Attachments





Attachment 1 —FY14 National Fish Habitat Action Plan (NFHAP) Project Funding

Table 1. Number of Fish Habitat Partnerships (FHPs) at each performance level (Level) and
respective project funding amount for FY 14

Number of FHPs | Project Funding at
Performance Levels
at each Level each Level
Level 1 9 FHPs $60,974
Level 2 6 FHPs $182,920
Level 3 1 FHP $304,869

Table 2. FY14 performance levels and the corresponding funding amount for each FHP

Lead Performance Fundin
FWS Fish Habitat Partnership Name 1 92
. Level Amount
Region
Hawaii Fish Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
1
Pacific Marine and Estuarine Fish Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
2 Desert Fish Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
Driftless Area Restoration Effort 1 $135,974
Flghgrs 'and' Fgrmers P'artnershlp for the Upper 1 $135,974
Mississippi River Basin
3 Great Lakes Basin Fish Habitat Partnership N/A $75,000
Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership N/A $75,000
Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership 3 $379,869
4 Southeast Aquatic Resources Partnership 2 $257,920

! FHP performance levels are applicable to the 2014 federal fiscal year, only
2 FHP funding amounts include $75,000 of operational support for each Fish Habitat Partnership

Page 1 of 2






Attachment 1 —FY14 National Fish Habitat Action Plan (NFHAP) Project Funding

Lead Performance Fundin
FWS Fish Habitat Partnership Name 1 92
. Level Amount
Region
Atlantic Coastal Fish Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
5
Eastern Brook Trout Joint Venture 2 $257,920
6 Great Plains Fish Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
Kenai Peninsula Fish Habitat Partnership 2 $257,920
7 Mat-Su Basin Salmon Habitat Partnership 2 $257,920
Southwest Alaska Salmon Habitat Partnership 2 $257,920
California Fish Passage Forum 2 $257,920
8
Western Native Trout Initiative 1 $135,974
HQ | Reservoir Fisheries Habitat Partnership 1 $135,974
Total FY14 NFHAP Project Funding  $3,301,155

Page 2 of 2






Attachment 2

Instructions for Fish Habitat Partnership
Work Plan and Accomplishment Reports

Introduction

Each year, the Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) will distribute project funds to Fish Habitat
Partnerships (FHPSs) in support of the National Fish Habitat Action Plan. Project funds will
be broken into two categories: 1) stable operational support and 2) competitive,
performance-based funds to encourage strategic conservation delivery.

The FWS will use information provided in a Work Plan and Accomplishment Report
(Report) to determine the amount of project funding an FHP will receive. To be eligible to
receive stable operational support, FHPs must complete Section 1. To compete for
performance-based funds, FHPs must complete Sections 2 and 3. The documents must be
submitted to the respective Regional NFHP Coordinator by January of each year®. Regional
NFHP Coordinators are listed in a table below.

Instructions
Section 1. Justification for Stable Operational Support (maximum 6 pages)

This section will provide an overview of all projects and activities over the previous three
years and anticipated projects and activities over the next three years. The intent is to show
the full context of FHP efforts 1) supported by FWS funds, and/or 2) supported by all other
sources of funds and in-kind contributions. While intended to be comprehensive, Section 1
need not be highly detailed. It should concisely describe these projects and activities as well
as how these projects and activities (both individually and collectively) have contributed, or
are expected to contribute, to achieving FHP goals and leverage partner resources and
capabilities. The document should be self-contained, without attachments, though links to
web-accessible documents may be inserted.

Section 2. Accomplishment Report (3-year reporting period)

This section will provide a detailed description of all projects and activities of the FHP over
the previous three years. The intent is to show the full context of FHP accomplishments that
were: 1) supported by FWS funds, and/or 2) supported by all other sources of funds and in-
kind contributions. It will include the following checklist, with narrative evidence justifying
each response. Provide documentation if necessary, either in an attachment or via web links.

1. Habitat Assessment (choose one):
0 The FHP has coordinated and compiled scientific assessment information on fish
habitats within its partnership area.

! For the initial (FY 2014) cycle, the submission deadline will be February 28, 2014.

Page 1 of 3





Attachment 2

o0 The FHP has identified, and has a plan to fill, data gaps necessary to refine and
complete fish habitat assessments, and incorporates existing habitat assessments
into the FHP’s strategic plan.

o0 The FHP has filled data gaps and refined habitat assessments, including climate
change considerations, for incorporation into the Science and Data Committee’s
national assessment.

2. FHP Priority Areas / Species:
What percentage of projects initiated in the past three years were focused on FHP
defined priority species or priority areas? (choose one)
0 At least 75%
At least 85%
At least 95%
Less than 75%

(elNelNe]

w

FWS Priority Species / Trust Species:
What percentage of projects initiated in the past three years addressed habitat issues
for FWS priority or trust resources? (choose one)
0 25%
o 50%
o 75%
0 Less than 25%

e

Project Completion and Success:

What percentage of projects, funded in whole or in part, with FWS NFHAP funds in
the past three fiscal years have been completed consistent with the project design?
(choose one)

o 50%

o 75%

o 90%

0 Less than 50%

5. Monitoring and Evaluation:
What percentage of projects initiated in the past three fiscal years included a
monitoring and evaluation plan? (choose one)
o 50%
o 75%
o 90%
0 Less than 50%

6. Leveraging of Project Funds:
Over a three year period, the FHP leveraged FWS funding by a ratio of (choose one):
0 Atleast1:1
At least 2:1
At least 3:1
No FWS funds were leveraged

O OO

Page 2 of 3





Attachment 2

Section 3. Work Plan — (1-year planning horizon)

This section consists of a prioritized list of new or ongoing habitat projects over the next
year. FHP coordination and operational expenses should be written up as individual projects

and inc
project:

FWSR

luded in this list. The following information must be provided for each prioritized

Project title and number as recorded in the FWS Fisheries Operational Needs System
(FONS)

FWS funds requested, including direct and indirect cost as defined in the FWS policy
manual (http://www.fws.gov/policy/717fw1.pdf)

Anticipated partner contributions to the project (cash and in-kind) expressed in dollar
value

Which national conservation strategy, if any, of the National Fish Habitat Board is
addressed by the project? The Board’s priorities are accessible online

at http://fishhabitat.org/content/nfhp-national-conservation-strategies

Which objective, if any, of the Service’s climate change strategy is addressed by the
project? The strategy is accessible online

at: http://www.fws.gov/home/climatechange/strategy.html.

egional NFHP Coordinators will work with the FHPs to identify FONS numbers,

indirect costs, FWS priority species, and other information as needed. (See list of Regional
NFHP Coordinators on the following page.)

In your

narrative, specifically identify the following information and supporting evidence for

each new or ongoing project:

1.

2.

Measurable goals and objectives that will address: 1) FHP priority species or priority
area(s); or 2) habitat issues for FWS priority species or trust resources

Proposed conservation actions that will produce desired conservation outcomes and
achieve project goals and objectives

Page 3 of 3



http://www.fws.gov/policy/717fw1.pdf

http://fishhabitat.org/content/nfhp-national-conservation-strategies

http://www.fws.gov/home/climatechange/strategy.html



Attachment 3

Summary Table of Criteria at each Performance Level

Performance Levels

Criteria
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Evaluating past performance
Identify and include plan to Fill data gaps, including
Coordinate and compile fill Qata gaps necessary to chr_nate c_hange
. A refine and complete fish considerations, for
Basic FHP scientific assessment

Requirements

information on fish habitats
within FHP boundaries

habitat assessment;
incorporate existing habitat
assessments into FHP
Strategic Plan

incorporation into the NFHP
Science and Data
Committee’s National
Assessment

FHP Priority Areas /
Species

75% of projects focus on
FHP priority species or
priority areas

85% of projects focus on
FHP priority species or
priority areas

95% of projects focus on
FHP priority species or
priority areas

FWS Priority Species
/ Trust Resources

25% of projects address

habitat issues for FWS

priority species or trust
resources

50% of projects address
habitat issues for FWS
priority species or trust

resources

75% of projects address
habitat issues for FWS
priority species or trust

resources

Project Completion
and Success

50% of projects funded by

FWS during the prior three

years have been completed

consistent with the project
design

75% of projects funded by

FWS during the prior three

years have been completed

consistent with the project
design

90% of projects funded by

FWS during the prior three

years have been completed

consistent with the project
design

Monitoring and
Evaluation

50% of projects include a
monitoring and evaluation
plan

75% of projects include a
monitoring and evaluation
plan

90% of projects include a
monitoring and evaluation
plan

Leveraging of FWS
NFHAP Project Funds

Leverage funding over a 3
year period of at least 1:1

Leverage funding over a 3
year period of at least 2:1

Leverage funding over a 3
year period of at least 3:1

Evaluating

proposed projects

Strategic
Implementation

75% of proposed projects
include measureable goals
and objectives to address: 1)
FHP priority species or
priority areas; or 2) habitat
issues for FWS priority
species or trust resources

85% of proposed projects
include measureable goals
and objectives to address: 1)
FHP priority species or
priority areas; or 2) habitat
issues for FWS priority
species or trust resources

95% of proposed projects
include measureable goals
and objectives to address: 1)
FHP priority species or
priority areas; 2) or habitat
issues for FWS priority
species or trust resources

Conservation Actions
and Project Outcomes

50% of proposed projects
specify conservation actions
that will produce desired
conservation outcomes and
achieve project goals and
objectives

75% of proposed projects
specify conservation actions
that will produce desired
conservation outcomes and
achieve project goals and
objectives

100% of proposed projects
specify conservation actions
that will produce desired
conservation outcomes and
achieve project goals and
objectives







Rebranding and marketing campaign development for the National Fish Habitat Partnership

Background: The National Fish Habitat Partnership (NFHP), through the Regional Fish Habitat
Partnerships (FHPs) - has accomplished a great deal since its inception in 2006. However, to maintain
and build upon these successes, and to foster a stable and successful program, in both the short- and
the long-term, it will need to garner increased investment from both old partners, and new.

Creating clear and easily understood messages about NFHP, and the role of individual FHPs could go a
long way in garnering long-term support for the program by state and federal agencies, NGOs,
corporations, foundations, and other groups. However, creating awareness and inspiring conservation
actions at the regional level are the ultimate goals of this project. Successfully shifting to this new way
of thinking requires guidance and implementation from an external organization with marketing and
strategy expertise.

Proposal: The project team will develop a story-based brand for the National Fish Habitat Partnership

and implement a targeted campaign that will involve the following:

- A comprehensive review of the program’s current branding and messaging activities at both the
national and individual FHP levels.

- Working with partners to identify challenges and successes of current messaging/branding
implementation

- Revise NFHP’s current brand and messaging strategy, leverage and activate industry contacts,
networks, customer bases and implement campaign stages.

Products: Revamped outreach materials with a clearly articulated NFHP message, including:
- anew campaign website

- mobile web app

- amarketing strategy to guide all of NFHP communications

The Ask: NFHP is seeking seed money from NOAA to implement this project in the amount of $30k

Potential Challenges to Address:

Q: Have we identified a mechanism for delivering funding from NOAA to the contractor?
A: Through the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies, either through an existing cooperative
agreement with NMFS or a new cooperative agreement that’s in development.

Q: Will increased inreach to individual FHPs and outreach to external stakeholders be necessary to the
success of this effort (ie. perspectives, buy-in), if so how will this be achieved?

A: Given our collective challenges, initiating this process is the beginning of a transformation for not only
fish habitat conservation, but the conservation community overall. And sponsoring regional





collaborative learning workshops will enable diverse perspectives to be included while providing the
necessary buy-in to make this a reality.

Q: Will certain products such as website/social media/ and mobile apps require ongoing support? If so
where will this funding come from, and can it be secured?

A: The conservation community will need to make initial investments in order to see future returns, and
will need to share ownership with partners. Effectively improving how NFHP communicates requires
investments and needs to be seen as a dynamic process. The products that will be produced will not
just serve as electronic fact sheets, they will require ongoing support; however, by creating the
necessary buy-in from private sector partners will help to close this gap and will also serve as a source of
funding.

Q: What role will NFHP Communications Coordinator and NFHP Communications Committee play in the
long-term implementation of this effort?

A: The NFHP Communications Coordinator and Communications Committee will continue to assume
key roles during the transitional phase as well as the long-term implementation of this effort. During
the transitional phase, the NFHP Coordinator with the help of the Communications Committee will
maintain the critical continuity of NFHP’s Communication efforts. And in the long-term, the NFHP
Communications Coordinator, with the help of the Communication Committee, will oversee and
coordinate a comprehensive strategy that will include the activation of the new brand through a
national campaign, providing assistance to and coordinating with the Regional FHPs and growing the
overall support for NFHP.






NATIONAL
‘siFISH HABITAT
PARTNERSHIP
National Fish Habitat Board
June 25, 2014 Meeting

Tab 2

Title: Corporate Engagement Strategy Update

Desired outcome(s):
Board awareness of progress on the National Fish Habitat Partnership Corporate Engagement
Strategy and Campaign Development

Background:

A corporate engagement strategy was presented to the Board at their March 2014 meeting and was
recognized as a priority of the Board moving forward. The overall goals of the strategy (below) were
presented to the Board and an effort is underway to fund a campaign to raise the awareness of NFHP
and the important conservation practices being implemented by the FHPs. A proposal was presented
by a collaborative group from Fishpond (fly fishing specialty company), 303 Software and See Brand
Go, all based in Denver, CO.

Overall Goals of Strategy

e Activate the passions of anglers and other aquatic recreational user groups to elevate
conservation into the social fabric of their communities

e Expand the capacity for conservation by transforming it from an almost exclusively dominated
set of government activities to coordinated and universally supported set of behaviors that are
embraced and modelled by citizens, businesses and communities that will in turn complement the
government’s actions

o Diversify the funding available to support Regional Fish Habitat Partnership projects through
corporate and community involvement

e Leverage and coordinate NFHPs entire infrastructure to engage businesses and local NGOs to
actively participate in conservation alongside and in partnership with government agencies

A meeting with NOAA Fisheries has taken place to gage their interest in helping to launch this
campaign.

Reference material: Informational two-pager provided to NOAA (Tab 2)






¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board
June 25, 2014
Tab 3

Title: Mitigating Impacts to Waters and Wetlands: In-Lieu Fee Programs

Desired Outcome(s): Board familiarity with EPA Section 404 program and commitment to identify
potential synergies between NFHP/FHPs and EPA.

Background:

At a Federal Leadership Meeting held in Washington, DC on April 3, potential collaboration between the
Environmental Protection Agency and the National Fish Habitat Partnership, under Section 404 of the
Clean Water Act (CWA), was discussed. On a May 22 conference call amongst Fish Habitat Partnership
representatives, an overview presentation of the Section 404 program, with a focus on In-Lieu Fee
programs, was provided by the EPA.

The primary goal of the CWA of 1972 is to restore and protect the chemical, physical and biological
integrity of the nation’s waters. To help achieve this goal, Section 404 of the CWA regulates discharges
of dredged or fill material in waters of the US. A central requirement of the 404 program’s regulations is
that impacts must be avoided and minimized. For remaining unavoidable impacts, compensatory
mitigation to offset or replace lost aquatic resource functions is required. Compensation can be
provided by a mitigation bank, In-Lieu Fee (ILF) programs, and Permittee-Responsible Mitigation.
Potential opportunities with FHPs include informing ILF project site selection, implementing ILF projects,
and sponsoring an ILF program.

Staff Recommendation/Proposal: FHPs continue discussions with EPA to identify where there might be
a mutually beneficial partnership through the ILF programs or alternatives.

Reference Material: EPA presentation provided to the FHPs (Tab 3)






Mitigating Impacts to Waters
and Wetlands:
In-Lieu Fee Programs

Palmer Hough

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
May 2014





Background

B Clean Water Act of 1972

m 8§ 404 requires a permit to discharge dredged or
fill materials into waters of the US

® Includes lakes, rivers, streams and wetlands

m Primary agencies involved:
= U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

= U.S. Environmental Protection Agency





1.

2

Mitigation Sequence

Avoid Evaluate alternative project locations and designs

Minimize R 5

= [ east Environmentally Damaging Practicable Alternative

Compensate — offset unavoidable losses with
wetland, stream, or other aquatic resource:

m Restoration

m Establishment

® Enhancement

® Preservation





Providing Compensation/Offsets
1. Mitigation Banks (Preferred):

m Initiated in advance of impacts*

m  All credit release tied to performance

m  Sponsors: private, government, non-profit

2. In-Lieu Fee (ILF) programs:

m  Generally, initiated after impacts

m  Sponsors: government or non-profit

3. Permittee-Responsible Mitigation (PRM):

m  Generally initiated concurrent/after impacts

m  Permittee retains responsibility





Mitigation Market Share, 2010 - 2012

100% -
90% -
80% -
70% -

34%

Share of 60% - 43%
Impacted Acres

57%

50% -
40% -
30% -
20% -
10% -
0% -

_

2010 2011 2012

100% -

90% -

80% -

70% -

60% -

Share of i 0%
. 50% - 61%
Impacted Miles ° 29%

40% -

30% -

20% -

10% -

0% -

2010 2011 2012
Ecosystem Investment Partners _.--—-"—_—Z__——————”/}{\'\x






As of Apnl 2()1'4 =
. Ap pro%fed ILF progr

‘o";? g ILF programs

Re-authorized. {
ILF Programs &

‘& New ILF Program






f State Geographer
. ®2013 Ganale






ILF Instrument Includes:
33 CFR 332.8(d)(6):

Service area(s)

Accounting procedures

Provision stating legal responsibility
Default and closure provisions
Reporting protocols

Compensation planning framework
Advance credits

Fee schedule

Method for determining fees and credits

Description of in-lieu fee program account





Example: North Carolina

m Has formal agreement with Federal/State govt, operates statewide

m Collects funds for impacts within service areas — based on fee

schedule

m Conducts mitigation projects within same service area

m  Generally not in advance of impacts

Service Areas,
North
Carolina
Ecosystem
Enhancement
Program (NC
EEP)

——wgrman [ FREMCHERSAD [ | PASQUOTAMK
MC_BASIN [ Hiwassee

[JER0OAD | LMTLE TEMNESSEE [ |

[__JCAPE FEAR [ LUMBER |

[ CATAWES | NELISE

[ ICHOWAN T HEW





NC EEP Fee Schedule

Fee Category Unit Fee per Unit - Fee per Unit -
Higher Fee HU ~  Lower Fee HU

Riparian Buffer Sq.ft $1.02 $1.02

Stream Lin.ft $374 $283

Non-riparian wetland | Acre $49.423 $25,416

Riparian wetland Acre $68,502 $38,730

Coastal wetland Acre $168,510 $168,510





The Compensation Planning Framework
(CPF) is a tool for strategic selection of
mitigation projects

Objective: a mechanism to identify
sites that meet aquatic resource needs in
watershed

Guides selecting, securing, and

implementing compensatory mitigation

projects

* “Essentially a watershed plan”

* “Must support a watershed
approach”






Compensation Planning Framework

L] Components:

m Service area (watershed-based)

= Analysis of historic aquatic resource loss and current condition
= Threats to aquatic resources

= How threats are addressed

= Aquatic resource goals and objectives

m Prioritize mitigation projects

m Use of preservation

= Description of stakeholder involvement

= [ong-term protection and management

= Evaluation and reporting





Fish Habitat Partnerships and
ILF Programs
m FHPs can:

m Sponsor an ILF program

m Must be governmental or non-profit natural resources
management entity

m [I.Fs generally operate within state boundaries

m Many areas are already covered by existing or proposed
ILFs

® Inform ILF project site selection (for ILF sponsor)

® Implement ILF projects (for ILF sponsor)

13





Finding ILF Programs: RIBITS Database

RIBITS URL: http://ribits.usace.army.mil

- ntact
Co s RIBITS Helpdesk: ribits helpdesk@araseas.com

e Service areas

RIBITS

e Available credits

* Ledgers

Home
LS
Mitigation Co Pt .
i %y gl &~ { ¥
° Existing Banks & ILF Sites tral Washingtor) ) oy E“tem,_wag{mgg;ﬁ - wra y
%5 Montana' | Noith Dakota ® y
epo Western Washington O i Q 0, Maine
Reporti A in Cith » )
L Re Ortln pei ! Q. Credeon idaho T ks o NewEngland
Bank & ILF Establishment 0 KB ath P ) SouthiDaKotapiGreeniBay, i (- inEw Vork

Miyoming Eas!,_\.ansing

©lChicago, -~ New Jetacy

A hernvindiana, | Jif pennsyivania

% iRockylsland " i]|Bloomington
s K, W West Virginia

Assessment Tools Am;::dcslu 5

0 Nebraska ) o

Credit Classific : Wester )
Colorado,
Q)

Related Sites e G 3 (ansass C5limbia ricenilicky
. E r - Marion iV =
Training ' i Te] Southwestern Virginia
z ) Oklahoma

New/Mexico ) Afkansas. Cookeille
2 g 4

Arlington " Charleston
Q. fo JacksonS :
1 Georgia

i e "0 Austin  Lafayettery ‘Panama City
documents g0 T

) Corpus Christi e South Florida

ILF Programs

INOAALU'S . Nawy, NGA, GEBCO
T Image |BCAC

N Caoal™]
mage © 2011 DigitalGlobe Qogle

Yimage 2011 TerraMetrics

* Policy documents




http://ribits.usace.army.mil/

mailto:ribits_helpdesk@araseas.com



Questions

b - — |
oy .I.. ! Y ’ ‘ol b, i1
}t-- ; L, e ® - T
o B DR )8

\ S L
g oM 4 ry
e &
» L (L
-

i,

http:/ /www.epa.gov/wetlandsmitigation

15





		Mitigating Impacts to Waters and Wetlands: �In-Lieu Fee Programs

		Background

		Mitigation Sequence

		Providing Compensation/Offsets

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		ILF Instrument Includes:�33 CFR 332.8(d)(6):�

		Example: North Carolina

		NC EEP Fee Schedule

		Slide Number 11

		Compensation Planning Framework

		Fish Habitat Partnerships and ILF Programs

		Slide Number 14

		Questions




NATION4,
Sq

)
N €
8Tt oF ©©

NOAA
FISHERIES

At NOAA Fisheries, we love fish.
We also agree with the roughly
11 million Americans who think
wetting a line is a great way to
spend time.

That's why we launched an
initiative back in 2010 to improve
our science and stewardship for
saltwater fishermen everywhere.
The effort is about better
understanding fishermen’s needs,
better tailoring our programs,
and empowering recreational
fishermen to be effective
stewards.

Contacts:

Russ Dunn, National Policy Advisor
(727) 551-5740
russell.dunn@noaa.gov

Danielle Rioux, Policy Specialist
(301) 427-8516
danielle.rioux@noaa.gov

Online at:
www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/management/
recreational

National Saltwater
Recational Fisheries Policy

rl
- = oy 1 ——

el

& JUTTOR - ‘o WA .1 o i
g T )) R

s

Saltwater recreational fishing is woven into our nation’s social and economic fabric.
NOAA Fisheries, the federal agency responsible for the stewardship of our ocean and
coastal resources, is asking for your help in developing a national policy on saltwater
recreational fisheries. At the 2014 national Recreational Saltwater Fishing Summit,
NOAA Fisheries committed to develop an Agency-wide policy.

Why do we need a saltwater recreational fisheries policy?

For an organization the size of NOAA, process and policy are important. A clear
statement about our operating principles does two things: 1) it institutionalizes our
commitment to healthy recreational fisheries and the benefits they provide to the nation
and 2) it provides guidance when difficult choices need to be made.

What is a policy exactly?

A national saltwater recreational fisheries policy outlines a set of principles to guide
NOAA actions and decisions over the long-term. The policy will share basic tenets with
the Magnuson-Stevens Act (MSA), the legislation that governs fisheries management
in federal waters. While the MSA outlines the legal requirements, this new policy

will make clear the values we will keep in mind when implementing the law. Further,
the policy will serve as the underpinning to the Agency’s recreational fishing Action
Agenda, which we update every 4 years.

How can | share an opinion?

This summer, you will have the opportunity to share your thoughts on what should be in

NOAA Fisheries’ saltwater recreational fisheries policy. There will be a number of ways

to add your voice to the conversation:

¢ In Person: Join us in person at one of the public town hall meetings held in
conjunction with an upcoming Regional Fishery Management Council meeting.

e On the Phone: Call in to one of the national informational webinars.

e Online: Share a comment online.

The full schedule, discussion questions, and details on how to share your thoughts can

be found on our website at: http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/management/recreational/

U.S. Department of Commerce | National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration | NOAA Fisheries






¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 25, 2014
Tab 4

Title: NOAA National Saltwater Recreational Fisheries Policy

Desired Outcome(s): Board familiarity with the planned approach for development of the Recreational
Fisheries Policy

Background:

At the 2014 National Recreational Saltwater Fishing Summit, NOAA Fisheries committed to developing

an Agency-wide saltwater recreational fisheries policy. They are creating this policy to institutionalize,
within NOAA, the key tenets of recreational fishing. The policy will be a thoughtful set of principles to
guide agency actions and decisions over the long-term. Feedback from the recreational community has
already highlighted the importance of habitat conservation and restoration and the need to strengthen
partnerships. NOAA Fisheries recognizes the NFHP board is uniquely positioned to provide national level
guidance on the policy. There are several ways by which NFHP can share its thoughts on what should be
in NOAA Fisheries’ saltwater recreational fisheries policy.

Public town halls will be held around the country where individuals will have the opportunity to share
their thoughts on what should be in this Agency-wide saltwater recreational fisheries policy. There will
also be national information webinars and an online comment interface. Additional information about
the policy development and updated information about the listening sessions dates and times is listed
on the National Saltwater Recreational Fisheries Policy website:

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/management/recreational/policy/index.html

Staff Recommendation/Proposal:

Board members commit to participating in scheduled Town Hall meetings that are near them and/or a
conference call, and encourage FHPs to do the same.

Board commits to providing written comments on draft Policy (developed by subcommittee, on behalf
of Kelly).

Reference Material: Dates of Town Hall meetings; Policy Fact Sheet (Tab 4)



http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/management/recreational/2014_summit/index.html

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/management/recreational/policy/index.html




& NOAAFISHERIES

ol

National Saltwater Recreational Fisheries Policy

Public Town Hall Meeting Calendar

JUNE

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council
Sawgrass Marriott

Ponte Verde, FL

June 9 @ 6:00pm

Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council
Radisson Hotel of Freehold

Freehold, NJ

June 11 @ 5:00 pm

New England Fishery Management Council
Holiday Inn by the Bay

Portland, ME

June 17 @ 6:30 pm

Pacific Fishery Management Council
Hyatt Regency Orange County

Pacific Room

Garden Grove, CA

June 23 @ 7:00 pm

Western Pacific Fishery Management Council

Harbor View Center
Honolulu, HI
June 25 @ 7:30 pm

JULY

National Town Hall

NOAA Science Center

1301 East-West Hwy

Silver Spring, MD

July 24 @ 2:00pm

RSVP to Danielle.rioux@noaa.qov

AUGUST
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission
Crowne Plaza

Alexandria, VA
Date/Time TBD

Caribbean Fishery Management Council
Puerto Rico /Date/Time TBD

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council
Beau Rivage Resort

Biloxi, MS

Date/Time TBD

SEPTEMBER

Atlantic HMS Advisory Panel
Silver Spring, MD

Date/Time TBD

OCTOBER

North Pacific Fishery Management Council
Hilton Anchorage

Anchorage, AK

Date/Time TBD




http://safmc.net/

http://www.mafmc.org/

http://www.nefmc.org/

http://www.pcouncil.org/

http://www.wpcouncil.org/

mailto:Danielle.rioux@noaa.gov

http://www.asmfc.org/

http://caribbeanfmc.com/

http://www.gulfcouncil.org/

http://www.npfmc.org/




$3IFISH HABITAT
PARTNERSHIP
For Immediate Release: April 4, 2014

Ryan Roberts
rroberts@fishwildlife.org

NATIONAL FISH HABITAT CONSERVATION ACT ADVANCES THROUGH SENATE EPW
COMMITTEE

Bill will Head to Senate Floor

(Washington, DC) - The U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works passed the
National Fish Habitat Conservation Act (S. 2080) en bloc, in a package with six other water
resource and conservation bills on April 3, 2014.

Senator Ben Cardin (D-MD) and Senator Mike Crapo (R-ID) introduced S. 2080, the National
Fish Habitat Conservation Act (NFHCA) on March 5, 2014. The bipartisan legislation authorizes
the National Fish Habitat Action Plan (NFHAP) — an unprecedented national partnership effort
aimed squarely at protecting, restoring and enhancing the nation’s fish habitats.

Both Senators Cardin and Crapo sit on the Environment and Public Works Committee.
Senator Cardin is the Chair of the Water and Wildlife Subcommittee, and Senator Crapo is a
long-time supporter of NFHCA. Previous versions of NFHCA have enjoyed broad bipartisan
support in Congress, including bipartisan approval by the Environment and Public Works
Committee in two different Congresses. The bill passed today includes modifications to
language in earlier versions of NFHCA that were made in consultation with several Senators
and their staffs from both sides of the aisle.

“I want to thank our co-sponsors for their help in ensuring that the National Fish Habitat Action
Plan will someday become a major tool to deliver conservation in the United States. This is one
more step in ensuring that the visioning in the National Fish Habitat Action Plan will one day be
codified through this important piece of legislation.” said, Kelly Hepler, Chair of the National Fish
Habitat Board. “We were certainly encouraged with today’s advancement by the committee and
hope that the National Fish Habitat Conservation Act will go to the Senate floor in this session of
Congress.”

The bill can now proceed to the U.S. Senate floor for approval, action on the bill will be
determined at a later date.

About the National Fish Habitat Partnership:

Since 2006, The National Fish Habitat Partnership has been a partner in 417 projects in 46
states benefiting fish habitat. The National Fish Habitat Partnership works to conserve fish
habitat nationwide, leveraging federal, state, and private funding sources to achieve the greatest
impact on fish populations through priority conservation projects. The national partnership



mailto:rroberts@fishwildlife.org



implements the National Fish Habitat Action Plan and supports 18 regional grassroots partner
organizations. For more information visit:

http://fishhabitat.org/
http://www.facebook.com/NFHAP
https://twitter.com/FishHabitat
http://www.scoop.it/t/fish-habitat

H#Hi#






NATIONAL
£3FISH HABITAT
PARTNERSHIP
National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 25,2014

Tab 5

Title: Legislative Update
Desired outcome(s): Board awareness of the National Fish Habitat Conservation Act status

Background:

The National Fish Habitat Conservation Act was introduced in the Senate in the 113th Congress on
March 5, 2014. There has been an updated legislative fact sheet created for the bill and a press
release distributed for the announcement.

The National Fish Habitat Conservation Act was introduced with bi-partisan support from Senators
Ben Cardin (D-MD) and Mike Crapo (R-1D) (lead sponsors). Senator Mark Begich (D-AK) was
added as a sponsor on April 30.

The U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works passed the National Fish Habitat
Conservation Act (S. 2080) en bloc, in a package with six other water resource and conservation bills
on April 3, 2014. The bill can now proceed to the U.S. Senate floor for approval. Action on the bill
will be determined at a later date.

Both Senators Cardin and Crapo sit on the Environment and Public Works Committee. Senator
Cardin is the Chair of the Water and Wildlife Subcommittee, and Senator Crapo is a long-time
supporter of NFHCA. Previous versions of NFHCA have enjoyed broad bipartisan support in
Congress, including bipartisan approval by the Environment and Public Works Committee in two
different Congresses. The bill includes modifications to language in earlier versions of NFHCA that
were made in consultation with several Senators and their staffs from both sides of the aisle.

Link to Bill on Thomas.gov:
http://beta.congress.gov/bill/113th-congress/senate-
bill/2080?q={%22search%22%3A[%22S.+2080%22]}

Reference material: NFHCA Fact Sheet, Legislation Introduction Press Release, Environment and
Public Works Press Release (Tab 5)



http://beta.congress.gov/bill/113th-congress/senate-bill/2080?q=%7b%22search%22%3A%5b%22S.+2080%22%5d%7d

http://beta.congress.gov/bill/113th-congress/senate-bill/2080?q=%7b%22search%22%3A%5b%22S.+2080%22%5d%7d




National Fish Habitat Conservation Act

©)

o[erpuy 981090)

Supporting
Partnerships for
Healthier Fish,
Healthier Fish
Habitats

More Conservation = More Fish & Fishing

WHAT WILL THE NATIONAL FISH
HABITAT CONSERVATION ACT DO?
This national legislation will
authorize the National Fish Habitat
Action Plan and establish the
National Fish Habitat Board to
provide oversight to:

eEstablish Fish Habitat Conservation
Partnerships implementing on-the-
ground conservation practices.
eState fish and wildlife agency
approval of all conservation projects
under the Action Plan.

eContinue support of a grant
program for fish habitat projects
through the Department of the
Interior.

eEncourage grassroots driven
partnerships consistent with the
Plan’s goals in restoring, conserving,
and enhancing fish habitat; improve
fisheries and their economic

contributions to local communities.

£3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

WHY TODAY?

The United States is home to a
diverse array of freshwater and
marine fish, shellfish, and other
aquatic species. More than 3,000
species of fish inhabit America’s
freshwater and saltwater habitats.
The U.S. is also home to more than
300 million people, all depending on
the same water that fish depend

upon.

Healthy habitats are essential for
sustainable fish populations.
Unfortunately, in many places across
the country, fish and the habitats on
which they depend are in decline. In
1997, Congress declared that one of
the greatest long-term threats to the
viability of commercial and
recreational fisheries is the
continuing loss of marine, estuarine,
and other fish habitats.

CONSIDER THIS...

According to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service’s 2011 National Survey of
Fishing, Hunting and Wildlife-
Associated Recreation, over 33 million
licensed anglers generate more than
S46 billion in retail sales with a $115
billion boost to the nation’s economy
and creating jobs for more than
828,000 people. At least 60 million
anglers fished at some point over the
past five years, consider themselves to
be anglers, and rely on healthy fish

habitat for their recreational pursuits.

Did you know?

The United States has 181,000
square miles of aquatic
habitat, an area larger than the
State of California (not
counting marine waters
beyond State boundaries).

The National Fish Habitat Partnership (NFHP) is an initiative to conserve
fish habitat across the country. www.fishhabitat.org @fishhabitat





Boone River Watershed
Oxbow Restoration, Iowa

“Water to Watch” 2012

National Fish Habitat
Partnership Successes
> Completed 1% ever national

assessment of Fish Habitat

>Formed 18 Fish Habitat
Partnerships covering all 50

states

> Conducted 341 conservation
projects in 46 states

> Highlighted 70 key projects
through “Waters to Watch”
initiative, tracking project

progress and improvement

> Created a map and data web
tool analyzing conditions of
habitat through USGS

> signed MOU implementing
the National Fish Habitat
Action Plan between the U.S.
Departments of the Interior,

Commerce and Agriculture

NATIONAL FISH HABITAT CONSERVATION ACT: For Healthier Fish, Healthier Fish Habitats

¢ The direct economic value of the National Fish Habitat Partnership
exceeds $150 million and has created more than 1,100 jobs with the $34

million invested by the partnership since 2006

* The National Fish Habitat Partnership has a perceived long- term value
to local communities of $851.6 million with 19,300 jobs created —

projection is based on habitat restored by NFHP to date

= Return on investment totals nearly 18:1

National Fish Habitat Partnership Value

(Dollars in Millions)

$996M
$1,000
$851M
$S800
S600
S400
$200 $145M
$16M $40M I I
FWS Partner Local Present  Total Return
Investment Investment Community Value of on Investment
Impact Future  in Restoration

Benefits

Fish Habitat Partnerships January 2012 EIFISH HABITAT

System Based Partnorship

@ Rosesvoir FHP*

() Dapotes Fish Habitat Partnership






		More Conservation = More Fish & Fishing




£3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

For Immediate Release: March 5, 2014
Contact: Ryan Roberts
rroberts@fishwildlife.org

Sportfishing and Conservation Groups Hail Introduction of National Fish
Habitat Conservation Act in Senate

Bipartisan Bill will help Conserve Aquatic Resources and support the National Fish
Habitat Partnership

March 6, 2014 — Washington, D.C. — Senator Ben Cardin (D-MD) and Senator Mike
Crapo (R-ID) introduced S. 2080 the National Fish Habitat Conservation Act (NFHCA)
on March 5, 2014. The bipartisan legislation authorizes the National Fish Habitat Action
Plan (NFHAP) — an unprecedented national partnership effort aimed squarely at
protecting, restoring and enhancing the nation’s aquatic resources and fish habitat.

Both Senators Cardin and Crapo sit on the Environment and Public Works Committee —
Senator Cardin is the Chair of the Water and Wildlife Subcommittee. Previous versions
of NFHCA have enjoyed broad bipartisan support in Congress, including bipartisan
approval by the Environment and Public Works Committee in two different Congresses.
The language in the bill introduced today includes modifications to language in earlier
versions of NFHCA that were made in consultation with several Senators and their staffs
from both sides of the aisle.

“Choosing to protect our natural resources is good for our environment and our
economy. Right now we need deliberate and targeted action to stem the loss of our
precious aquatic habitats,” said Senator Cardin. “Our bill takes a comprehensive
approach to stopping the single greatest cause of declining fish populations, by
stemming the decline of healthy aquatic ecosystems that are critical to all fish species.
We need to encourage healthier habitats for waterfowl and other wildlife as well as safer
recreational waters for Americans to swim, boat and fish.”

“The legislation we've introduced stems from Senator Cardin’s and my shared goals of
protecting, maintaining and improving our fish habitats,” said Senator Crapo. “Instead
of creating new regulations and mandates, our bill fosters partnerships between federal,
regional and local stakeholders to work together to promote healthy and sustainable fish
populations for our communities.”

A wide range of sportsmen’s and conservation groups has endorsed this legislation over
the years. It is the hope of these groups and others supporting this historic piece of
legislation that it be adopted as an amendment to the Bipartisan Sportsmen’s Act of
2014 (S. 1996) — a package of legislation introduced by Senators Kay Hagan (D-NC)
and Lisa Murkowski (R-AK).

“We truly appreciate the leadership of Senators Cardin and Crapo in the introduction of
this Act,” said Gordon Robertson, Vice President of the American Sportfishing
Association. “The National Fish Habitat Conservation Act would be a great addition to
the Bipartisan Sportsmen’s Act of 2014 as it does not have a fishery habitat conservation
piece of any kind and we believe the Fish Habitat Act would not only round out the





package of bills but solidify the benefits for the sportsmen and women’s communities.
The Fish Habitat Conservation Act will be a great compliment to the existing and long
standing Sport Fish Restoration Act.”

“The National Fish Habitat Conservation Act is a critical piece of locally driven,
common-sense legislation that will benefit local communities, and fish and fish habitat,”
said Jen Mock Schaeffer, Government Affairs Director for the Association of Fish and
Wildlife Agencies. “Designed to replicate the continent’s preeminent and successful plan
for conserving waterfowl, the North American Waterfowl Management Plan, the National
Fish Habitat Conservation Act can provide the same kind of conservation benefits for
fish and fish habitat across the country.

“The Nature Conservancy joins our partner organizations in supporting the National Fish
Habitat Conservation Act introduced by Senators Cardin and Crapo,” said Kameran
Onley, Director of U.S. Government Relations for The Nature Conservancy. “After many
months of negotiations, we are pleased with this version of the legislation which
reinforces the importance of the role of states and better addresses concerns raised by
ranching and agriculture communities. This legislation is a model for the way
conservation should occur — through voluntary, community-based, and from the-ground-
up efforts.”

“The National Fish Habitat Action Plan is already working on the ground to make sport
fishing better, from helping farmers manage livestock to protecting brook trout streams in
West Virginia, to enhancing growth of native vegetation, improving water quality on Lake
Conroe, Texas, to improving stream flows for coho salmon through a partnership with
vintners on the Russian River, California” said Steve Moyer, Trout Unlimited. “The new
bill will ensure that farmers, ranchers and other landowners have a seat at the decision-
making table and will ensure the long term sustainability of the program.”

In 2013 alone, National Fish Habitat Partnership projects opened nearly 200 miles of
waterways to fish passage. Efforts like this implemented by grassroots-led habitat
partnerships are one of only a few ways the National Fish Habitat Partnership is making
a difference in conserving fish habitats across the country.

About the National Fish Habitat Partnership:

Since 2006, The National Fish Habitat Partnership has been a partner in 417 projects in
46 states benefiting fish habitat. The National Fish Habitat Partnership works to
conserve fish habitat nationwide, leveraging federal, state, and private funding sources
to achieve the greatest impact on fish populations through priority conservation projects.
The national partnership implements the National Fish Habitat Action Plan and supports
18 regional grassroots partner organizations. For more information visit:

http://fishhabitat.org/
http://www.facebook.com/NFHAP
https://twitter.com/FishHabitat
http://www.scoop.it/t/fish-habitat

HHH



http://fishhabitat.org/

http://www.facebook.com/NFHAP

https://twitter.com/FishHabitat

http://www.scoop.it/t/fish-habitat








¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 25, 2014
Tab 6

Title: 501(c)(3) Update

Desired Outcome(s): NFHP Board approves a process for selecting 501(c)(3) Board of Directors,
consistent with Bylaws

Background:

The name of the 501(c)(3), as stated in the Articles of Incorporation, is the National Fish Habitat Fund,
Inc. (referred to hereafter as “the Fund”).

Articles of Incorporation were filed in the District of Columbia and have been approved; Matt Menashes
and Mike Andrews are the initial officers and a registered agent, who will help with this process, has
been hired.

The next step, once the Articles are approved, is to apply to the IRS for non-profit, tax exemption status.
AFWA will hire or assign an AFWA attorney to do this (NFHP budget funds will help pay for this).

Once non-profit, tax exemption status is approved, an application for a Tax ID will be submitted.

At the March meeting, the NFHP Board agreed that at least three existing non-Federal NFHP Board
members would also serve on the Board of Directors (BOD) of the Fund.

Staff Recommendation/Proposal:

The proposed process for selecting Board of Directors of the Fund is as follows:

e Mike Andrews and Steve Moyers will solicit nominations for the BOD of the Fund. This will
include non-Federal NFHP members of the NFHP Board, and external individuals. External
individuals will have experience with (1) fundraising; (2) marketing; and (3) organizations with
chapter relationships.

e Kelly will present the proposed members of the Fund BOD to the NFHP Board for feedback via
email in late Summer, if feasible.

Reference Material:

Submitted Articles of Incorporation; Bylaws (Tab 6)






ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
National Fish Habitat Fund, Inc.

The undersigned, a majority of whom are citizens of the United States, desiring to form a Non-Profit
Corporation under D.C. Code Title 29 Chapter 4, do hereby certify:

First: The name of the Corporation shall be National Fish Habitat Fund, Inc. The corporation shall not
have members.

Second: The Registered Agent is:
Registered Agents, Inc.
1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW STE 900
Washington, District of Columbia 20036

Third: Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, and scientific purposes
related to the conservation, protection, and restoration of fish and aquatic habitats in the United States
through the National Fish Habitat Partnership or the chapters organized under this corporation, including,
for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax
code.

Fourth: The names and addresses of the persons who are the incorporators of the corporation are as
follows:

1. Matthew E. Menashes, 2025 Glen Ross Road, Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

2. Michael L. Andrews, 1605 Fountain Ridge Road, Chapel Hill, NC 27517

Fifth: No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its
members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized and
empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and
distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article Third hereof. No substantial part of the
activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public
office.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial
degree, engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this
corporation.

Sixth: Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or
local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a
Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall
determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

In witness whereof, we have hereunto subscribed our names this day of May 27, 2014.

A5k, FHsts R B s

Matthew E. Menashes Michael L. Andrews






BYLAWS
OF THE
National Fish Habitat Fund, Inc.

ARTICLE |
OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT

Section 1. Principal Office. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located in a place chosen by
the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Registered Office and Agent. The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain a
registered office and a registered agent in the District of Columbia, as required by the District of Columbia
Nonprofit Corporation Act. The registered agent shall be either an individual resident of the District of
Columbia or a corporation authorized to transact business in the District of Columbia.

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSES

The purposes for which the Corporation is formed are as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.

The mission of the Corporation is to conserve, protect, and restore fish and aquatic habitat in the United
States by supporting the National Fish Habitat Partnership and regional Fish Habitat Partnerships. In all
activities and respects, the Corporation will advance the National Fish Habitat Partnership and the
regional Fish Habitat Partnerships. In no manner may the funds raised by the Corporation be used to
support any organization that is not a member of the National Fish Habitat Partnership or a Fish Habitat
Partnership approved by the National Fish Habitat Board.

ARTICLE Il
MEMBERSHIP

The Corporation shall have no members.

ARTICLE IV
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. There shall be a Board of Directors of the Corporation, which shall supervise and
control the business, property, and affairs of the Corporation, except as otherwise expressly provided by
law, the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation, or these Bylaws. In the event of an emergency, the
Board may assume emergency powers such as, but not limited to, modifying lines of succession, and
relocating offices.

Section 2. Number and Qualifications. The members of the initial Board of Directors of the Corporation
shall be those individuals named in the Articles of Incorporation and shall serve until their successors are
elected and qualified. Thereafter, the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be composed of no less
than eight and no more than 12 individuals. The number of directors may be decreased, but no decrease
shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent director. At least three members of the
Board of Directors of the Corporation will be selected from the non-federal membership of the National
Fish Habitat Board.

Section 3. Nomination, Election and Term of Office. Individuals will be recommended for positions on the
Board of Directors of the Corporation by the non-federal members of the National Fish Habitat Board or
its successor board. Upon recommendation, the Chair of the National Fish Habitat Board, who is a state
agency representative, will seek at the National Fish Habitat Board’s regular fall meeting a majority vote

1





of those non-federal members of the National Board to elect a slate of or individual candidates to the
Board of Directors of the Corporation.

Directors will take office on the first day of the month following their election or upon the regular expiration
of the term for that position, whichever is earlier.

At the time of his or her election, each director shall be assigned to Class A, Class B, or Class C, and an
effort shall be made to keep each class of directors of approximately equal size. Each director shall hold
office for a term of three years, except that for the Board elected at the organizational meeting in 2014:

a. Directors in Class A shall have their term expire in 2015 and every three years thereafter;

b. Directors in Class B shall have their term expire in 2016 and every three years thereafter; and

c. Directors in Class C shall have their term expire in 2017 and every three years thereafter.

No director shall serve more than two consecutive terms nor more than four terms total.

Section 4. Resignation. Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of
the Board. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or, if no time is specified, at
the time of acceptance thereof as determined by the Chairman of the Board.

Section 5. Removal. Any director may be removed from such office, with or without cause, by a two-
thirds vote of all of the directors then in office at any regular or special meeting of the Board called
expressly for that purpose.

Section 6. Vacancies. The Chair of the National Fish Habitat Board shall nominate a candidate to fill
any vacancy. A nomination will be reviewed by the National Fish Habitat Board, whose non-federal
members shall elect a new director by majority vote at their next scheduled meeting or via email if the
next meeting is more than four weeks away. A new director will take office immediately upon approval
and shall serve until the regular expiration of the term for that position.

Section 7. Regular Meetings. A regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall
be held each year, at such time, day and place as shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called at the direction of
the Chair or by a majority of the voting directors then in office, to be held at such time, day, and place as
shall be designated in the notice of the meeting.

Section 9. Notice. Notice of the time, day, and place of any meeting of the Board of Directors shall be
given at least 14 days previous to the meeting and in the manner set forth in Section 2 of Article VII. The
purpose for which a special meeting is called shall be stated in the notice. Any director may waive notice
of any meeting by a written statement executed either before or after the meeting. Attendance and
participation at a meeting without objection to notice shall also constitute a waiver of notice.

Section 10. Quorum. A majority of the directors then in office shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors.

Section 11. Manner of Acting. Except as otherwise expressly required by law, the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation, or these Bylaws, the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors
present at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors. Each
director shall have one vote. Voting by proxy shall not be permitted.

Section 12. Unanimous Written Consent In Lieu of a Meeting. The Board may take action without a
meeting if written consent to the action is signed by all of the directors.

Section 13. Telephone Meeting. Any one or more directors may participate in a meeting of the Board of
Directors by means of a conference telephone or similar telecommunications device, which allows all






persons participating in the meeting to hear each other. Participation by telephone shall be equivalent to
presence in person at the meeting for purposes of determining if a quorum is present.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall minimally consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair, a
Secretary, and a Treasurer. The Corporation shall have such other assistant officers as the Board of
Directors may deem necessary and such officers shall have the authority prescribed by the Board. One
person shall not hold two offices.

Section 2. Election of Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected by the directors at the
annual meeting of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Term of Office. The officers of the Corporation shall be installed at the annual meeting at
which they are elected and shall hold office for two years until the next annual meeting or until their
respective successors have been duly elected.

Section 4. Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chair of the
Board. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified in the notice, or if no time is specified, then
immediately.

Section 5. Removal. Any officer may be removed from such office, with or without cause, by two-thirds
vote of all of the directors then in office at any regular or special meeting of the Board called expressly for
that purpose.

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office shall be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired
term.

Section 7. Chair. The Chair shall give active direction and exercise oversight pertaining to all affairs of
the Corporation. He or she may sign contracts or other instruments, which the Board of Directors has
authorized to be executed, and shall perform all duties incident to the office of Chair as may be
prescribed by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall preside over meetings of the Corporation in the absence of
the Chair. In addition, the Vice Chair shall exercise the powers of the Chair if the Chair is unable to
perform his or her activities for any period of time.

Section 9. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors;
see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws, ensure staff
members keep corporate records; and in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and
such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

Section 10. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for and oversee all financial matters of the
Corporation. The Treasurer shall ensure staff members properly receive and give receipts for moneys
due and payable to the Corporation and deposit all such moneys in the name of the Corporation in
appropriate banks, and in general perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other
duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors.

Section 10. Bonding. If requested by the Board of Directors, any person entrusted with the handling of
funds or valuable property of the Corporation shall furnish, at the expense of the Corporation, a fidelity
bond approved by the Board of Directors.





ARTICLE VI
COMMITTEES

Section 1. Standing Committees. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the
directors then in office may designate and appoint one or more standing committees, including but not
limited to a finance committee and a nominations committee, each consisting of two or more directors,
which committees shall have and exercise the authority of the Board of Directors in the governance of the
Corporation. However, no committee shall have the authority to amend or repeal these Bylaws, elect or
remove any officer or director, adopt a plan of merger, or authorize the voluntary dissolution of the
Corporation.

Section 2. Executive Committee. Between meetings of the Board of Directors, on-going oversight of the
affairs of the Corporation may be conducted by an Executive Committee, the membership of which shall
be the officers of the Board of Directors and the President/Chief Executive Officer.

Section 3. Other Committees and Task Forces. The Board of Directors may create and appoint
members to such other committees and task forces as they shall deem appropriate. Such committees
and task forces shall have the power and duties designated by the Board of Directors, and shall give
advice and make non-binding recommendations to the Board, and shall be limited to the term established
by the Board and then dissolved or renewed.

Section 4. Term of Office. Each member of a committee shall serve until a successor is appointed,
unless the committee is sooner dissolved.

Section 5. Vacancies. Vacancies in the membership of committees may be filled by the Chair of the
Board.

Section 6. Rules. Each committee and task force may adopt rules for its meetings not inconsistent with
these Bylaws or with any rules adopted by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI
MEETINGS

Section 1. Annual Meeting. The organization shall hold an annual meeting of the Corporation to be held
at the time and place designated by the Board, to be designated no later than three (3) months prior to
the date of the meeting. Written notice specifying the time, date, and place of the annual meeting shall be
given to each Board member by the secretary no later than two (2) months prior to the opening of said
annual meeting. The agenda of the annual meeting shall be prepared by the Executive Committee for the
approval of the board.

Section 2. Board Meetings. Board meetings of the Corporation shall be called at such time and place as
the board may select. The secretary shall give thirty (30) days written notice of any Board meeting to
each Board member. Board meetings may be held in conjunction with the Annual Meeting of the
Corporation.
ARTICLE VI
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Subject to the control of the Board and any supervisory powers the Board may give to the chairman of the
Board, the president/chief executive officer shall have general supervision, direction, and control of the
business and affairs of the Corporation including the Corporation’s staff, and shall see that all orders and
resolutions of the Board are carried into effect. The president/chief executive officer shall also perform all
duties incidental to this office that may be required by law and all such other duties as are properly
required of this office by the Board. The president/CEO shall have such other powers and perform such





other duties as from time to time may be prescribed for him or her by the Board, these bylaws, or the
chairman of the Board.

ARTICLE IX
CHAPTERS

Section 1. Regional Fish Habitat Partnerships. Any regional Fish Habitat Partnership (FHP) approved by
the National Fish Habitat Board, may request recognition by the Corporation as a “chapter” of the
Corporation. Recognition as a chapter is in addition to recognition as an FHP, and as such nothing in this
article is intended to conflict with the responsibilities of the National Fish Habitat Board or with the roles
and responsibilities of an FHP.

a. Any FHP requesting recognition from the Corporation as a chapter of the Corporation must
comply with policies and procedures established by the Board, including entering into the
standard Memorandum of Understanding with the Corporation.

a. A representative from each FHP recognized as a chapter will serve as a liaison to the
Corporation. Liaisons will provide an annual report to the Corporation, provide copies of all
meeting minutes and resolutions, and be responsible for ensuring communications between FHP
and the Corporation.

Section 2. Financial and Other Services. The Corporation will establish policies and procedures to
provide financial and other services required by chapters, including but not limited to:
a. accounting and fiscal management including the establishment of restricted and unrestricted
accounts;
b. banking and investment services;
c. insurance; and
d. auditing.

Section 3. Powers, Duties, Responsibilities. FHPs hold all such powers, duties, and responsibilities as
required to carry out the activities envisioned in their strategic plans that are not specifically reserved for
the Corporation. Fundraising by FHPs should be coordinated with the Corporation and shall not conflict
with the fundraising efforts of the Corporation. Each FHP may determine if it will be a membership
organization, and if so, will determine the composition of its membership in consultation with the
Corporation. Each FHP shall have at least two (2) meetings each fiscal year. No FHP shall be or hold
itself out to be an agent of the Corporation.

Section 4. Standing. For a FHP to be in good standing as a chapter, it must support the purposes of the
Corporation, meet requirements set out by these Bylaws and the policies and procedures of the
Corporation, meet all financial obligations, file reports promptly, and participate in the annual meeting of
the Corporation.

Section 5. Probation, Suspension, Revocation, or Dissolution.

a. A chapter may be placed on probation with the Corporation by the Board of Directors for failure to
comply with these Bylaws and established policies and procedures of the Corporation. The board
will notify the chapter leadership in writing that the chapter is on probation. The chapter will have
two months to meet the necessary requirements and be removed from probationary status.
Failure to comply will result in suspension.

b. The activities of a chapter may be suspended by the Board of Directors of the Corporation for
failure to comply with these Bylaws and established Policies and Procedures of the Corporation.

c. A chapter’s status may be withdrawn by a majority vote of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation.

d. A FHP may choose to drop its chapter status.

e. If an FHP drops or loses its chapter status, all cash and other assets remaining after the payment
of all debts shall be paid to an appropriate private nonprofit organization recommended by the
leadership of the FHP and approved by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.






Section 6. Reactivation and Reinstatement of a Chapter. A FHP may be reactivated as a chapter
following suspension by three-fourths (3/4) vote of the Board. A FHP which loses its status as a chapter
or drops itself from chapter status may be reinstated by meeting any requirements the Board establishes
for a newly organizing chapter.

ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be October 1 through September 30.

Section 2. Notice. Whenever under the provisions of these Bylaws notice is required to be given to a
director, officer, or committee member, such notice shall be given in writing by first-class mail or overnight
delivery service with postage prepaid to such person at his or her address as it appears on the records of
the Corporation. Such notice shall be deemed to have been given when deposited in the mail or the
delivery service. Notice may also be given by electronic mail, or hand delivery, and will be deemed given
when received.

ARTICLE XI
INDEMNIFICATION

Unless otherwise prohibited by law, the Corporation shall indemnify any director or officer or any former
director or officer, and may by resolution of the Board of Directors indemnify any employee, against any
and all expenses and liabilities incurred by him or her in connection with any claim, action, suit, or
proceeding to which he or she is made a party by reason of being a director, officer, or employee.
However, there shall be no indemnification in relation to matters as to which he or she shall be adjudged
to be guilty of a criminal offense or liable to the Corporation for damages arising out of his or her own
gross negligence in the performance of a duty to the Corporation.

Amounts paid in indemnification of expenses and liabilities may include, but shall not be limited to,
counsel fees and other fees; costs and disbursements; and judgments, fines, and penalties against, and
amounts paid in settlement by, such director, officer, or employee. The Corporation may advance
expenses or, where appropriate, may itself undertake the defense of any director, officer, or employee.
However, such director, officer, or employee shall repay such expenses if it should be ultimately
determined that he or she is not entitled to indemnification under this Article.

The Board of Directors shall authorize the purchase of insurance on behalf of any director, officer,
employee, or other agent against any liability incurred by her/her which arises out of such person's status
as a director, officer, employee, or agent, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to
indemnify the person against that liability under law.

ARTICLE XII
AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended or new Bylaws adopted upon the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all the
directors then in office at any regular or special meeting of the Board with the consent of the non-federal
members of National Fish Habitat Board or its successor organization. The notice of the meeting shall
set forth a summary of the proposed amendments.

ARTICLE XllI
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

The rules contained in Roberts' Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern all meetings in all cases in
which they are not inconsistent or in conflict with these Bylaws.

6





ARTICLE XIV
DISSOLUTION

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors, after paying or making provision for the
payment of all of the liabilities of the Corporation, shall dispose of all of the remaining assets of the
Corporation exclusively to conserve, protect, and restore fish and aquatic habitat in the United States
through the National Fish Habitat Partnership in such manner, or to such organization or organizations as
shall at the time qualify as a tax-exempt organization or organizations recognized under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the corresponding provision of any future United
States internal revenue statute, as the board shall determine.





		ARTICLE VI

		COMMITTEES




For Immediate Release: May 6, 2014
Contact: Ryan Roberts

National Fish Habitat Partnership
202-624-5851
rroberts@fishwildlife.org

S3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

2014 "WATERS TO WATCH"” PROVIDE EYE FOR THE FUTURE OF FISH CONSERVATION

Broadly supported conservation efforts seek to increase fish populations and improve habitat conditions

(Washington, DC) - The National Fish Habitat Partnership (www.fishhabitat.org) has

unveiled its list of 10 “Waters to Watch” list for 2014, a collection of rivers, streams,

estuaries, lakes and watershed systems that will benefit from strategic conservation
efforts to protect, restore or enhance their current condition. These waters represent a
detailed snapshot of this year's locally driven voluntary habitat conservation efforts in
progress implemented under the National Fish Habitat Partnership by 19 regional Fish
Habitat Partnerships throughout the country.

The objective of these projects—to conserve freshwater, estuarine and marine habitats
essential to the many fish and wildlife species that call these areas home—is the
foundation of the National Fish Habitat Partnership. Throughout the year, through the
work of our partners, these projects will demonstrate how conservation efforts are

turning around persistent declines in our nation’s aquatic habitats. Having featured 80



http://www.fishhabitat.org/



partnership projects since 2007, these "Waters to Watch” are proving that on-the-
ground conservation activities and science-based strategies are truly making a difference

in improving fish habitat.

“These projects are a model for how fish habitat conservation should be approached.”
said Kelly Hepler, Chair of the National Fish Habitat Board. “Often times these projects
bring partners together that otherwise may not work together. These efforts are all
about working across boundaries and jurisdictions with a wide array of partners

involved, working for the greater good of habitat conservation.”

The 2014 “Waters to Watch” list and associated Fish Habitat Partnerships:

1) Bear Creek, Colorado (Western Native Trout Initiative)

2) Boardman River, Michigan (Great Lakes Basin Fish Habitat Partnership)

3) Eel River Delta, California (California Fish Passage Forum)

4) Lake Bloomington, Illinois (Reservoir Fish Habitat Partnership)

5) Milltown Island Estuary, Washington (Pacific Marine and Estuarine Fish Habitat

Partnership)

6) Montana Creek, Alaska (Mat-Su Basin Salmon Habitat Partnership)

7) Muddy River, Nevada (Desert Fish Habitat Partnership)

8) Nash Stream, New Hampshire (Eastern Brook Trout Joint Venture)

9) Tolomato River, Florida (Southeast Aquatic Resources Partnership/
Atlantic Coastal Fish Habitat Partnership)

10) Twelvemile Creek Watershed, Alaska (Southeast Alaska Fish Habitat

Partnership)

For more information on project maps and descriptions of the 10 Waters to Watch list
for 2014, Visit: http://fishhabitat.org/waters-to-watch/2014

Visit the Waters to Watch Homepage for all of our projects from 2007-2014.

Visit, http://ecosystems.usgs.gov/fishhabitat/ to use our interactive habitat data mapper.




http://fishhabitat.org/waters-to-watch/2014

http://fishhabitat.org/waters-to-watch%23overlay-context=waters-to-watch/2014

http://ecosystems.usgs.gov/fishhabitat/



About the National Fish Habitat Partnership:

Since 2006, the National Fish Habitat Partnership has been a partner in 417 projects in 46 states
benefiting fish habitat. The National Fish Habitat Partnership works to conserve fish habitat
nationwide, leveraging federal, state, tribal, and private funding resources to achieve the greatest
impact on fish populations through priority conservation projects. The national partnership
implements the National Fish Habitat Action Plan and supports 19 regional grassroots partner
organizations. For more information visit:

http://fishhabitat.org/

http://www.facebook.com/NFHAP

https://twitter.com/FishHabitat

http://www.scoop.it/t/fish-habitat






¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 25, 2014

Informational/ Supplemental Material
Tab 7

Title: Communications Committee Update

Desired outcome(s):

Board awareness of progress on 2014 initiatives related to:
e Waters to Watch Campaign
e National Fish Habitat Awards

Background:

Waters to Watch Campaign

The 2014 National Fish Habitat Partnership “Waters to Watch” were approved by the National Fish
Habitat Board and publicly released on May 6. The release of the 2014 projects included website
updates, maps, press release and social media postings. The “Waters to Watch” campaign is a year-
long effort to promote the top conservation work of our Fish Habitat Partnerships. The press release
was picked up by some national websites and outreach on these projects will be ongoing throughout
2014.

“Waters to Watch” pickups:
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/1897676

http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/2014-waters-to-watch-provide-eye-for-the-future-of-fish-
conservation-258098101.html

http://www.virtualpressoffice.com/publicsiteContentFileAccess?fileContentld=1602103&fromOtherPag
eToDisableHistory=Y&menuName=News&sld=&sInfo=

http://www.theoutdoorwire.com/story/1399433626w5pbcmzmh81

National Fish Habitat Awards:

The Communications Committee in conjunction with the American Fisheries Society (AFS) Habitat
Section is developing award criteria for a National Fish Habitat Award for 2014. Partnering with AFS
will bolster the field of nominations for a strengthened awards program. The Award nomination
announcement will be made in June/July and be awarded in conjunction with our National Fish Habitat
Board Meeting at the RAE/TCS Conference in November.

Reference material:
www.fishhabitat.org




http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/1897676

http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/2014-waters-to-watch-provide-eye-for-the-future-of-fish-conservation-258098101.html

http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/2014-waters-to-watch-provide-eye-for-the-future-of-fish-conservation-258098101.html

http://www.virtualpressoffice.com/publicsiteContentFileAccess?fileContentId=1602103&fromOtherPageToDisableHistory=Y&menuName=News&sId=&sInfo

http://www.virtualpressoffice.com/publicsiteContentFileAccess?fileContentId=1602103&fromOtherPageToDisableHistory=Y&menuName=News&sId=&sInfo

http://www.theoutdoorwire.com/story/1399433626w5pbcmzmh81

http://www.fishhabitat.org/




¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 6,2014

Informational/Supplemental Material

Tab 8

Title: National Fish Habitat — Science and Data Committee Report —June 2014
Desired outcome(s): Board awareness of progress on 2014 Science and Data Priorities.
Background: 2014 Science and Data Priorities — Progress since the March 2014 Report:

a. Committee Operation — NFHP Science and Data Committee is now fully staffed and
monthly calls were initiated in May 2014. The Science and Data Committee is planning
on a full Committee meeting in 2014 depending on the availability of funding.

b. Examine, review and incorporate Assessment activities underway by FHPs, LCCs, and the
National Assessment Teams — This task will be initiated in June 2014 with a call with the
Joint Ventures to discuss their assessment work and data system. The 2014 meeting
will focus on this area along with reviewing Assessment Team products.

¢. Board Science and Data outreach efforts — Science and Data Committee co-chair and
Wes Daniels attended and participated in the Midwest Fish Habitat Partnerships’
assessment and decision support workshop in Minneapolis, MN in May 2014.

d. Continue development of attributed socioeconomic datasets along with a limited set of
analytical tools — No progress has been made on this need as funding is not available to
advance the development of these datasets.

e. Develop of project effectiveness tools — Foundations of Success (FOS) Contract work —
The NFHP Board through AFWA issued a contract to FOS in 2013 (approximately
$15,000) with an additional $6,000 available in 2014 as an initial analysis of the long-
term investment by NFHP in measuring the results of--and ensuring adaptive
management for--the projects the FHPs engage in. This effort is separate from the
USFWS requirements for project performance. The goal of this project is to begin
developing standard effectiveness measures for common actions taken in support of
fish habitat conservation.

FOS helped develop the Conservation Measures Partnership’s Open Standards for the
Practice of Conservation and Miradi software. These are the same folks AFWA used to
develop effectiveness measures for the State Wildlife Action Plans. Andrea Ostroff has
been working with Nick Salafsky and Caroline Stem at FOS to have a small workgroup of
folks to:
i. Understand effectiveness measures from the standpoint of developing a set of
“common measures” for the FHPs.
ii. Develop a pilot test of those measures using representative conservation action.
iii. Finalize proposed measures for distribution and review and approval through
the NFHP community.
iv. Develop a plan for operationalizing the effectiveness measures.





¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 6,2014
Informational/Supplemental Material
Tab 8
A more detailed briefing on this project will be provided at its fall meeting, and capacity

to take this to the next stage should occur in late 2015 or 2016 after working with the
FHPs to make sure the direction is correct.

Andrea Ostroff is working with her USGS team to complement this effort with work in
the Pacific Northwest to establish the data system mechanisms to incorporate locations
where “monitoring” is being conducted in the Northwest so that the west coast FHPs
can increase or facilitate their interactions with existing monitoring programs. The
increased information delivered in this Northwest focus area can be used to
demonstrate effective leveraging and to potentially gain momentum to mobilize similar
information in other areas of the country for the benefit of more FHPs.

f. Continue development of the 2015 inland and marine assessments

i. Marine Assessment Status (Kristan Blackhart, NOAA) — The new refined marine
assessment methodology has been tested using Gulf of Mexico data and a full
assessment has been funded with the team moving forward to get it completed
for incorporation into the 2015 Assessment. Three assessments are underway
on the Pacific Coast including: a NFHP Assessment; detailed nursery habitat
assessment (TNC leading and mostly complete with some work being done on
metrics by the University of Washington); and a forage fish and nearshore
assessment. These will be summarized and included in the 2015 Assessment
Report. Work by the NOAA team on East Coast assessments by the North
Atlantic LCC and ACFHP is limited by funding to technical advisement by the
Marine Assessment and only limited information will be included on this
geographic area in the 2015 Report. This assessment targets specific species
and is being done by Downstream Strategies. No work is planned for the South
Atlantic, Hawaiian or Alaskan Coasts as resources are unavailable at this time.
The Great Lakes assessment is in progress at this time by a group of Great Lakes
researchers with guidance and direction from the Great Lakes Basin FHP and a
spatial framework has been developed. Additional components including
ecological classification of habitat units and data gathering is mostly in progress
with some components awaiting the funding of proposals by the USFWS and the
Great Lakes Fishery Trust. Available information from this assessment will be
included in the 2015 Assessment Report.

ii. Inland Assessment Status (Dana Infante and Wesley Daniel, MSU) — An analysis
of the appropriate spatial framework for the 2015 Inland Assessment was
completed. The 2015 Assessment will continue to use NHD+ Version 1
(1:100,000 resolution) as a crosswalk between NHD+ Versions 1 and 2 (1:24,500
resolution) is not yet available, although a tool is in development. The 2020
Assessment will use the much higher resolution NHD+ Version 2 which will





¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP National Fish Habitat Board Meeting

June 6,2014
Informational/Supplemental Material
Tab 8
require considerable reattribution of data. Analyses of rivers and streams now

have a size component as different size waters react differently to stressors and
have different fish communities. Sufficient fish survey data is now in hand to
complete this analysis. Additional disturbance (new land cover NCLD 2006 and
all surface mines) have been attributed to the spatial framework and analyses to
include the effect of upstream dams has been included. The potential direction
of how to update the Alaska and Hawaiian assessments are currently under
consideration and a significant amount of new fisheries survey information has
been added to the assessment dataset for these two areas. Evaluations are
underway at this time on which additional county level datasets to include to
the assessment including: atmospheric deposition of nutrients and pH; water
withdrawals (USGS and USEPA datasets); groundwater; and Sparrow nutrient
model outputs. The Science and Data Committee has been engaged to assist
with the selection of variables and how to properly analyze them.
Timeline

. Assessment products from the Teams ready by June or July 2015 for

report development to include analyses to show habitat changes
between the 2010 and 2015 Assessments

. Select writing team by June 2015

. Initial Draft National Assessment Report by Oct 2015

o Publication by January 2016

g. Update and improve the NFHP data system to improve usability by a broad range of

partners

A new data theme “Projects and Monitoring” will be available in the NFHP Data
System’s Data Theme Viewer in July. The new theme will include an updated
representation of the NFHP projects being implemented by the Fish Habitat
Partnerships across the country as well as the Aquatic Monitoring Program Sites
in the Pacific Northwest. The increased information of monitoring programs in
the Northwest focus area may provide the west coast FHPs increased
opportunity for organizational collaboration with other groups in the Northwest
when implementing and evaluating projects, and could be expanded to other
regions of the U.S.

Inland and coastal fish occurrence data from the Ocean Biogeographic
Information System (OBIS-USA) will be available through the Biological Theme
of the NFHP Data System in July. OBIS-USA is a resource coordinated by the
USGS which aggregates marine biological occurrence data and is part of an
international data sharing network.

Users will be able to view points of fish occurrence data, previously represented
in the NFHP Data System as “heat maps” showing the gradient of data
availability summarized at a coarser scale. The fish occurrence data are





¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP National Fish Habitat Board Meeting
June 6,2014

Informational/Supplemental Material

Tab 8

currently available via the NFHP Data System. This enhancement will enable
users to view data within the system prior to seeking to download the data,
which is a desired feature by users.

Prepared by:  Andrea Ostroff ( Science and Data Committee Co-Chair, USGS)
Gary Whelan (Science and Data Committee Co-Chair, Ml DNR)
Submitted: June 4, 2014






National Fish Habitat Partnership

June 25, 2014

Board Meeting Book
. f for the National Fish
: Habitat Board

~ fl Teleconference

Tolomato River, Florida

2014 “Waters to Watch” Selection

¥3FISH HABITAT

PARTNERSHIP

Milltown Island Estuary,
Washington

2014 “Waters to.Watch”
: Selection '






		National Fish Habitat Partnership

		Adding pictures to your newsletter

		A special message from our family

		Season’s greetings!



